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MS. DENSCH: Standing before is Thomas Jordan
Lockridge. He is here with Mindi Lipinski he is here
on three charges. two of them are True Bill Indictments
2013-GS-46-04045, it is a burglary; second, violent. He
is_pleading fo a burglary, second, non-violent, zero to

ten range; 4044, criminal conspiracy, zero to five

‘range. On the third indictment he is waiving

presentment to the Grand Jury, 2014-GS-46-0276,
burglary, second degree, pleading to a burglary, third.
Your Honor the recoﬁmendation is for ten years suspended
on five years in jail following by --

MS. LIPINSKI: You just said five years =-- may we
approach? .

(WHEREUPON, there was an off the record discussion
held at the bench).

MS. LIPfNSKI: Your Honor, with the split sentence
there is the ability to make him pay the restitution,
which is not a large amount. He could pay it if he
could get to one of the pre-release centers. I talked
to them and they said that that is not an amount beyond
their capacity because as you know they take most of
their money when they work there,

THE COURT: Which crime is the Briton's
(phonetics) Express involved in, the burglary second?

MS. LIPINSKI: Yes.
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3
THE COURT: Where do I stand on this all this? Did

I take his plea?

MS. LIPINSKI: No, I think‘we were trying to
present to you the negotiations at the front end and
kind of got ldss in that respect and that is my thought.
I kinds of interjecfed myself.

THE COUﬁT: When you done almost 20 plea my minds
starts to go.

MS. LIPINSKI: I apologize, Your Honor.

PROBATION OFFICER:A'May it please the Court, Your
Honor. He has had five years hanging over his head on

this case and our understanding he has about $1,900 that

.he still owes. We agree to a partial revocation, to

have him try to make payments oh his restitution, but we
would like tsvextena:his.probatioﬁ to the.full five
years becauseldfiginally he was only ordered two years
ofvprobation.

If we revoke the probation we wouldn't -- we can't
give him the full five years because he only has five
years hanging over his head. So if we could revoke some
partial time, may be to run concurrent with what he may
get on this case but not the full five;

MS. LIPINSKI: You could tie the restitution, the
$300 on-to that —;

PROBATION OFFICER: Yes.
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MS. LIPINSKI: -- so you wouldn't have yet another

probation case open.

THE COURT: All right. Mr. Lockridge, you are 202

THE DEFENDANT: Twenty-one.

THE COURT: Where are you from?

THE DEFENDANT: My birthday just past.

THE COURT: Weli, happy birthday. What date?
THE DEFENDANT: February the 13th.

THE COURT: Mine was February 10th.

THE DEFENDANT: = Happy birthday to you too.

4

THE COURT: And my brother was the 15th. Where are

you from?
THE DEFENDANT: Rock Hill.
THE COURT: Where do you work?
THE~DEFENDANT: I never had a job..

THE COURT: How far did you go in school?

THE DEFENDANT: I got my GED and I got work keys.

- THE COURT: Okay, 4045, burglary, second degree,

non-violent, York County, July the 2nd, 2013, you

willfully an unlawfully entered a building in the night

time; Briton Express on Porter Road, Rock Hill, South

Caroclina, done ﬁithout consent with intent to commit a

crime therein. It is non-violent though on the

sentencing sheet you could receive up to ten years. How

do you plead?
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THE DEFENDANT: Guilty.

THE COURT: 276, burglary third degree, which you
can receive up to five years, York County, July the 4th,
2013, yhen you willfully and unlawfully entered a
building known as T&M Food Mart on Hall Spencer Road,
Catawba, South Carolina without consent énd with intent
to commit a crimeltherein. How do you plead?

THE DEFENDANT: Guilty.

THE COURT: .4044, criminal conspiracy, July the
2nd, 2013 here in York County when you willfully and
knowingly and feloniously united, coﬁbined,.expired,
with Justin Scott Leason (phonetics) for the purpose of
committing a burglary. You can receive up to five years
on that. How do you plead?

THE DEFENDANT: Guilty.

THE COURT: Do understand by entering these pleas
that you are waiving your jury trial rights?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

- THE COURT: You discussed that with your attorney?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. |

THE COURT: Are ydu satisfied with her advice?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Answered all your questions?

. THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: If you had a trial the State would have




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

to prove your guilt beyond a reasonable doubt and
convince 12 jurors unanimously of your guilt. Do you
understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: You would be able to cross examine the
State'S witnesses and put up your own defensive
witnesses?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: You could testify in your own defense.
You also have a constitutional right to remain silent.
If you elected not to testify it could not be held
against you. Do you understand?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: You are présumed innocent until proven
guilty and that presumption will stay with you
throughout any trial. It would only end if a jury
convicted you.

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: If the jury did convict you would have
right to appeal just as you could appeal a guilty plea
as long as file a Notice of Appeal within ten days of
sentencing.

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, .sir.

THE COURT: Any questions about all those rights?

THE DEFENDANT: What do you mean by the last part,
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appeal the plea?

THE COURT: If you don't file a Notice of Appeal
even if you enter a plea, you got to file a notice
within ten days of sentence. Now, you know, if you had
a trial you could appeal. If you have a guilty plea
like this you could appeal, but it is very difficult to
do. But you can do it.

THE DEFENDANT: If you appeal it, does that mean
you can get more time?

THE COURT:. Well, if you got it reversed and it's
sent back they cculd retry you, yeah you could, but»...

" THE DEFENDANT: I'll just go ahead. |

THE COURT: But the bottom line is if you feel

like you need to appeal make sure you get a notice filed

within ten days with the appropriaté Court.

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Any other questions?

THE DEFENDANT: No, sir.

THE COURT: Do you understand what I went over?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE CQURT: Are you under the influence of any
drugs or alcohol tocday? |

THE DEFENDANT: No, sir,.

THE COURT: Has anybody promised you or threatened

you in any way in order to get you to plead?
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THE DEFENDANT: No, sir.

THE COURT: Are you entering this plea of your own
free will and accord?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: You fully understand what you are
doing?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: I find his pleas are freely,
voluntarily and intelligently entered into and he had
the services of competent attorney with whom he says he.
is satisfied. The plea is accepted. )

MS. LIPINSKI: May it please the Court, Your
Honor, Mr. Lockridge has had somewhat'ofva difficult

life. - His father shot his mother when he was very

‘young. His father is currently in jail. His mother is

pérmanently disabled and not capable of even taking care
of herself. She lives in Columbia and his grandmother,
and other family members make sure that she is okay on
day-to-day basis. That gave him a large stack against
him going forward with his life. He doesn't have a lot
of support in terms of making sure he went to school and
work and those kinds of things that most people benefit
from and it he has kind of scratched out an existence
for himself to best of his abilities. He is not always

exercised the best judgement, but I think he has done
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the best he knows how. \

It is somewhat remarkable that he doesn't have any
acts of violence or anything on his record despite
witnessing-a great deal of that as a child. When the
auto break-ins happened, when he was put on probation,
he told them everything that happened that day. When he
this\happened he cooperated with law enforcement.
Cooperated with the burglary, third degree. He is not
somebody who really bucks the system or tries to deny
it, you know, when he knows he is guilty or.anything
like that.

As to the convenience store, he adviseé me that he
was drinking that night. He wasn't in his right mind.
When he through the rock in the window the alarm went
off. He got scared, got in the car and they ran away.
The only thing they were trying to get in there for was
cigarettes. He knows eventuélly though this is all |
catching up with him and he is now spending time away
from his mother and getting closer to ending up like his
father which he does not want to do. His grandmother‘is
somewhat involved in his life and tries to help hiﬁ, but
not always, and recently they kind of parted ways. But
that has made it difficult because he doesn't have a
stable place to go while he on probation.. He don't have

somebody to help him find a job and those kind of
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things.

I think the five-year sentence, not being a violent
or strike against him will help him, both now and down
the road. I understand probation and the solicitor /TOR
want their money back. Obviously he is capable of
working. I think he would benefit from something like
Voc rehab because he did do work keys. He does have
some Jjob skill. I would ask you not to extend it out
the full five years or if you did, give him some
incentive get the monkey off his baék, if he can at some
point in time during that stint, and that is what I

would ask the Court to consider in terms of the

_probation violation.

THE COURT: How long has he been in jail?

MS. LIPINSKI: He has been in jail 214 days. Is
that fight?

MS. 'DESCH: I have 217.

MS. LIPINSKI: Two seventeen, and He may have been
picked up in Rock Hill and brought here.

THE COURT: What would you like to say Mr.
Lockridge?

THE DEFEﬁDANT: I have been on probation since I
have been 13 years old. I ain't never had suitable
house or anything. All family members, ain't nobody

really wanted me. I always had to make it for myself so
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that's why I started stealing. 7T ain't a violent
person. I just tried to make a living doing .that and
never had a job. I ain't never had no help for me get
to a job. Every time I try my gfandmother told me to
drop out of school or something. When i got locked up .
this timé she stole my Playstation 3 and ali.the money I

had and my Xbox and my laptop. My other grandmother

" moved in with my momma. I ain't got a home. They

kicked me out. Said I wasn't doing right because I was
oﬁ pfogation.,‘My sister don't have anything to with me :
really. | |
THE COURT: Well, do you think you will be able to
make a turn around in your life?
ATHE DEFENDANT: Yes, si;. When I'm,dqwﬂ the road I

plan on taking a welding>trade-and carpentry if I can.

THE COURT: I would also-suggest you take a look

at the vocational programs théy may have,

THE DEFENDANT: That's how I got my GED and work
keys.

THE COURT: Of course 20 years ago they had all

kinds of opportunities and then' this change in

administration sort of wrecked the educational system.
They felt that was not appropriate, but I don't get into

that. That's the politics of it.

All right, on the burglary second, the sentence is
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five years. Credit for 217 days. Restitution in the

amount of $337.38 to be paid Briton's Express, if placed
in pre-release center or if paroled. So, if you don't
want to pay the money just get in trouble down there,

stay the full five years. You probably get out of

. paying the money, but the cost of that is something I

wouldn't want any part of and I hope you got enough
gumption you wouldn't do anything like that.
THE DEFENDANT: I couldn't get paroled out any&ay.
THE COURT: On the conspiracy -- pardon.
THE'DEFENDANT: I said I couldn't paréle out
anyway. I.don't have an address. N

.. MS.. LIPINSKI: _1In_order for them to grant you _ . _

~-parole you have to demonstrate to the~parole board that

you have a‘stable living environment outside of prison.
Unless a family member is willing to take him at that
time he wouldn't be able to make parole;

THE COURT: Well, they will help him try and find
something. .

MS. LIPINSKI: They will, Your Honor, but the one
thing about Mr. Lockfidge of all his faults, he
recognizes his weaknesses, He is very sophisticated
about the SCDC system. ' Very educated about it. Very
smart about it. I think he will try and do whatever is

in his best interest, but that is probably the best
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thing he has got going for him.

THEICOURT: That is about best I can do about
that. The other two, five-year sentence is credit for
the same amount of time, concurrent? All right. On
probation matter, partial revocation of his time served

and extend the probation for five years. Try to get

" that other paid off. And what else?

PROBATION OFFICER: That is it, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Well, if he is paroled you all be fﬁé
ones working with him trying to find a place, right?

PROBATION OFFICER: Yes, Your Honor, if he is
probation/paroled his case will be running at the same
time. But we can't give himAc;edit for the time he
served because we just served him the citation on him
today. He wasn't in. He wasn't in jail on these
charges, on this violation.

THE'COURT: Well, let's do the partial revocation.

PROBATION OFFICER: One year?

THE COURT: Yes.

Plaintiff Atty: Your Honor, just for thé
purposes of the record I did not put the facts on the
record, but if Your Honor is satisfied with what you
read in the indictment that could stand for the facts.

THE COURT: Do you disagree with I read with what

happened on the businesses?
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THE DEFENDANT: They said I entered one and I

didn't enter it.

THE COURT: You threw a rock.

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: You entered it. Under the law you
don't physically ha&e to enter. You took an object and
made it enter. You projected an object. Do you
understand what I am saying?

MS. LIPINSKI: We have gone over that. We had a
preliminary hearing about that issue. He wants to make
clear he didn't bodily go into to the building. He
wants the Court to be aware ~--

THE COURT: I understand. -

MS. LIPINSKI: He abandoned it before it got that’

far.

THE COURT: Pleasé don't become a ward of the
state. Tax payers don't ﬁeed to be supporting you. You
got 'a brain up there and you got good intelligence, for
goodness sakes, us it okay.

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: All right.

MS. DESCH: Thank you, Your Honor.

* . * * * R

(END OF TRANSCRIPT)
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CERTIFICATE

I, the undersigned Aileen Butler, Official Court Reporter

for the Seventh Judicial Circuit of the State of South Carolina,

do hereby certify that the fofegoing is a true, accurate, and
complete traﬁscript of record of all the proceedings in the
captiqned case, 1in the Family Court for‘Spartanburg County,
South Carolina, on'the 20th day of January, 2011 |

I do further,éertify that I am neither of kin, counsél, nor
intérest fo any part& hereto.

February 13, 2011
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pobiez ' : . Indictment Number; i

i Qeaerel - ) :

o : PROBATION CITATION - 11-GS-46-2802,:2804,
. . .2805. ‘2806

SOUTH CAROLINA - : COUNTY:

o 00450

 YORK
V. ‘ SCDC # SID#
Thomas Loekﬂdgo - . ' ‘ 1530143 -,
TO:

YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED to appw in the above named oase at the mne. date and place specxﬁed
below.

Place _ . Room Q ‘! E

YORK COUNTY GENERAL SESSION COURT Date and Time :
YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED that you are oharged with mﬁlaﬂ%E Mcoi ndiﬁfnsjosfl'%y !supe:visi'o'n |

as stated below. -

Violations Churged '

VlOLATED CONDITIONS OF PROBATION SEOTIONS AND SPECIAL/ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS AS ORDERED | -

IN INDICTMENT_11-GS-46-2802,.and -2604, thru -2808 BY THE YORK COUNTY COURT OF GENERAL SESEIONS,

YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED that you have the rights listed below.

.List of Rights:

: You have the right.at the hearlng to question any person who appears as & wnness against you and to
have witnesses appear in your behalf, You may present evidence on your behalf, You may have an attorney
represent you. I you cannot afford an attomsy, an attorney will be appointed for you. You must advise the

.| agent or the court in writing of your desire for an attorney, It is your responsibility to make arrangements

for your witnesses and your attorney to appear at the hearing.

IF YOU FAIL TO APPEAR AT THE TIME, DATE AND PLACE SHOWN ABOVE, THE HEARING
WILL BE HELD IN YOUR ABSENCE AND YOU MAY BE INCARCERATED. .

YORK |, South Carolina Probation and Parole Agent

" Date ) . ' | ' /\ih Agent#
A copy of the bitation was served by the undersigned and given to the individual]named therein et the i

time, date, and place indicated below.
Sworn to and subscribed beforeme this  OY(#HA da;;U Fehn : g’mﬁ
ignature of Notary Public My Commission Expires "1117’2017 )
toan 102 (Vexmglate)

Pano 1 0f2
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

AFFIDAVIT
R T
County Qf YORK .
' Personally appeared beforcme, ___ mnawau s Sfmp,j{_/}’) , who first being duly
sworn, deposes and says that Thomas Loakrl(i& did within this County and

State on the __M_ day of —-&.‘lef R m , Violate certain »
conditions of releass in the following particulars: o . |
DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATION .

’ROéAT!QN VIOLATION CONCURRENT TO SECTION 24-21-300 IN THAT THE DEFENDANT VIOLATED THE
SONDITIONS OF HIS PROBATION SENTENCE A8 IMPOSED BY JUDGE MILLER AT THE 9/12/2012 TERM OF
JENERAL SESSIONS COURT iN YORK COUNTY, YORK 8C.

* 'The Affiant states that there is probable canse to believe the defendant named oommitted the vioiatxons -
set forth and that such probable cause is based on the following facts: _

FAILURETO FOLLOW THE ADVICE AND INSTRUCTIONS OF S8UPERVISING AGENT; DEFENDANT PLEAD
. GUILTY IN GENERAL SESSIONS COURT IN YORK COUNTY THIS DATE TO INDICTMENT 4

om0 e, By 5
O‘JI‘M\"\OA MSP\.{Q'.&'I ‘ : _ ‘ AT

FAlLEO TO PAY SUPERVISION FEES, RESTITUTION AND SURCHARGES BEING IN ARREARS,

SUCH ACTIONS GONSTITUTE THE VioLATION OF secTions_____ L0%(0
Sworn to and subsctibed | | | :
. before me this &ﬁ:‘; day of . ' - /
__,é;ﬁn 2. cloY Affiant
of Notary Public

My Commission Bupres: 1170107

om 453 (Temmpittc)

Pxto2ef2




STATE'QF SOUTH CAROLINA IN-THE COURT!OF GENERAL é“e"s’”srons\ &/

IR \ . Indj tmenlNumber
County‘of (vm ' - -G8: ‘ o

STATE 0 VS, - TR probation Ciws:

=5 t-8:53—
A A bt \ =N "d Name ofOngmalOffense A AN
AKA S orvi0 Hhargonams: L \’5}9&,’7
Race: . Y\/ gex:_ VA _ "C.C.C.Pl &:f1Sf Original Offenses. . 77()‘ l\

pos:. - o ”lL..IL?":‘URK‘C WEdudfons.c. code§: _ |L0477’ L 0 o

SSN__ _ Convictlon CDR Code:#: . e &

SiD#: VSO ._ Original Senfence:- 5A‘(‘—\ QS D\,lnfs mmhcjf)
T Uoroer 3

The above named defe dan _%Rl been charged wrth vnolatmg the condmons of probatscn ordered on _L@_ (% | ) in the Court of
Genera! ‘Sessions of j@ s b onoCoUty, -andfor the addrliunal conditions drdered by ourtin probatnon ‘

oonhnuahon orders(s issﬁd Ofex - - , as setforth in the' atiached warrant(s) or cllation (s) dated’ 3
oo .. After hexfing the evrdence and berng duly adv:sed in the; (presencelabsence) of the defendarit, Ifind’ thatthe above
named defendanl has vnolateg the fO\Ong condrtron(s) Of probatmn (Li'l by numbe erindicole special condltions;as providad in the' nmdav«t) “

'Therefore IT 1S ORDERED that
0 thesuspended sentence:be revoked and the.above named defendam be required to serve:_ - months/years, the femainder
of the ariginal sentence, andlor pay $ :

5?/ the.suspended. sentence be revoked and. the above named de(endant be réquiréd to serve. [ . month ars of !he original:
sentence and/or.pay . $. . thereupon 'to bé.reinstated on probation, sub]ecl to: the conditions set forthd the,anached
ordgr.and not. mconsrstent’wnth thls order .

0. the above named defendant is continued on:probation as provided for in'the: ongmal sentéence, subject {6.the conditions sel forth
therein and not mconssstentw;th this: order :

0. probat!on is reduced to {ime seérved under supervrsxon and the defendantis dxscharged from supervrsron on this date.

, the above named defendant is placed on acirve eiectromc momtonng pursuant to §23-3—540 (mandatory if convictedof ﬂrst degree
criminal sexual conduct wnh a minor or lewd act, drscrel:onary if:convicted of any, other apphcable séx offénse againsta mmor)

5/ Financial Obligations: Orderfsalisﬁgsz{ ‘ m/ partment fees (anrearage) Civil judgment: VD\D,ebam'nénz {oes
: . ines and other faes: (nrmnmgeibatance) @ C {3 Fines and other fees.
{1 Restitution (and_ 20%) {sroarmgoibalance ‘ Q;Restimtion {and 20%)

§)" Additional Conditions ordered by the Court: Cﬂ) an

NG fen} Av Tkl S
/6“0()0( Dmhmh(w 'ﬁ‘w Hhe ﬁ&ﬂ SIS 20/‘/\ és’-‘/éﬂ-%?ﬁﬂ&ﬂ

.01 The defendant is given credit-for pre-reévocation héaring detehtion’t ume o currenl probation violation o be Galculated and app!red -
by the SC Department of Corrections. "

o The defendant has previously served months/years on this sentence,
{aplit snnlunce ume andlor prlur parl!nl rcvnca!mn tima)

- ”
"This ._é[&_ day of .

m(lL. . .SC

g The defendant was prevrously pldced on active electronic mohitoring pursuant lo ggaz.sw\

Prduiaing“gdudg’é% T ( % e
— () Judicral Crrcurt

VYou am hnmby advisod that énderthe idw- Ihe Couirt may at any time revoke of modlly 'an) condnlon olthis proba!ian lmpouo nny lawhu! conditions lt.deems proper‘ Bt axlend your
pnriod ofpmbslicn not {o axcord five (5) ¥oB15. Al any time wdhln the period 'of yous probation, the: Coun may.reguiro you lo 5érve’ any ‘part of the. m!glnal senlence’ lmposed

Thls Is lo certity that 1 have wad or have had read lo'mg, Ihg ordoer and the condillnna saf cu( thorein. 1 agroe jo comply with such condillons and.the.condltions of my uuuchuv
. ’prqbamn order duting, lhn penou of my pmbalron 1 hnve mcclvcd a copy of this Conrt's oider.and all attachments.

,Oﬂ' n%{gng/%/g/ ) | " B | Witnessed by_4 . | ) |
Signedlhis CQ@L day of e o a()u’)at _ U '\l{w.‘(\_ . . SC

- Moatw 7 Yoot ; ey |

NOPYE Eavk 0 /QIA~NL  RauSINTL N Reulding Nats 49012201 ‘Coov Distributlans: Vi hite:Clerk ! Court; Yellow:SCDC: Plnk-Offender Fllo: Gold-Olfendsr’



L . L DOCKET:NO. :2011-GS-46- O&%D} : VAﬂer being fully advisedas-to my-
Q ) N ‘WITNE"SS ES - : o legalrights, Ihereby waive presentment’

7 ‘to the Grand Jury.
RAED / Carsto The:State of South Carolina:

o e
County of York.. ‘ Defendan

L s : ) hereby appear in; myown proper person and ‘plead
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS: guilty to the within indictment'or to

September:15, Term 2011

adm’ )

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER ' Dbfondant
_4:132867 I _ THE STATE
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ACTION OF'GRANDJURYA S
: N THOMAS CLINTON.JORDAN'LOCKRIDGE
TRLIE BILY y T R T

|

|

veroicr /| —————
) Indictment for-
BREAKINGINTO MOTOR VEHICLE

- . . SC.Code: 16 13- 160°
»Foreperson -of Pet/t Jury ‘CDOR Code: 258
‘Date:

£



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT
' )
COUNTY OF YORK )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on September 15, 2011, the Grand
Jurors of York County present upon their oath:

BREAKING INTO MOTOR VEHICLE

The Defendant, Thomas Clinton Jordan Lockridge, did in York County, South
Carolina, on or about the time period from the night of May 28, 2011 until the morning of
May 30, 2011, while acting in concert with Rameek Davis, break into a Ford motor
vehicle belonging to Calvin Mackins, at Parkway, Rock Hill, South Carolina,
with intent to steal the same or anything of value therefrom. All in violation of Section
16-13-160 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina, (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided.

ASSISTANT SOLICITOR
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C STATL-OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
—~COUNTY OF York . hﬂ ;
% STATE VS. - ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2011GS4602802
Thomas Clinton Jordan Lockridge ) AWH: 1132867
) Date of Offense: _5/30/2011
wkace Sex: M , Age: 18 ) S.C.Code § :_16-13-160
DOB: __ SSk )  CDRCodc#: _ 0258 v
écgrgfst ” Ave | ) /
ity,State,Zip. Rock Hill, SC 29732 : ¢
DL#: SID#:  SC02003250 2 SENTENCE SH_EET »V
*CDL Yes[ ] No{l] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] .
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (7] CONVICTED OF or .PLEADS
TO: Breaking into motor vehicle -
in violationof § 16-13-160 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0258
[X] NON-VIOLENT [0 VIOLENT [JJSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC- {1817-25-45
: ‘ - . w/minor st or Lewd Act)
The chargeis:  [X] As Indicled, [ ]Lesser Included Offense.  [[]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. .(defendant’s initials)
Thepleais:  []Without Negotiations or Recommendation, (0 Negotiated Sen gnee, Recommend dation by the Statc.
ATTZT 125 b2 _gady il ']L 11979
Spffinks, E.B. SC Barfl U Defendant”” It tomey/for‘D’ fehdant - " SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 5 days/mo (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon lhe servnce of days/monthsfyears and/or payment
of $ _ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the bal ‘suspcndcd with prebation for ;——’

(O CONCURRENT or (0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: .y %

K[ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served ant {o S.C. Code § 24-!5-%0 be caW
" by the State Department of Corrections. /.2 2 ‘

{J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Reglslry of Ghild Abuse and Neglcct pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

mont‘ subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard gonditi =S~
probation, which are incorporated by reference. W%@}iz_ 20%’/6'5'— 592 %;’ Z'J

Pursuant to 18 U, S.C Section 922 it is unfawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to shlp,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
RESTITUTION: l'e ed [ Dcf Wm\cs Hearing z()rdprcd PTUP i
Total: $ 3 7S P us 20% fee: $ : ___ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Temds: Obtain GED [
[P Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining _
Substance Abuse Counselmg Cl

Recipient:
*Fine:

$ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $, Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
B 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 § k D o Z ) pmts. of $ beginning

14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .

g 5552955 (D0 Aot vy S___ paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) - 525 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150° '§ .
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) 350 $ . :
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Asscssment) $40/ca” § . X Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Provise 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ (R § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to Counly (if paid in installments) i{ during probation.

${030D dﬁ

TOTAL . . .
N Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk i i Judge Code: jd

Court Reporter: deen bt er Sentence Date™” [0 +{0+] )
SCCAR217 (03/2011)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA N THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

. : | ment Number;
County of \\ -GS- '&To - Qg%q
STATE Probation cwas: ___ CCsU{p=1U~ Qe

VS.
/ﬂ’\m‘{\ﬂ,g \_.OCXM dl )éﬁ Name of Original Oﬁensemmummdj
AKA: 1 _ g

Original AW #:
Race: W Se)gngm Date of Originai Offense:
DOB: _ - » — Conviction $.C. Code §:
S Conviction CDR Code i

SN:_ :
SID#: tﬁ ég IUH Original Sentence:

The above named defendant en charged with violating the conditions of probation ordered on jQJQ /1 Inthe Court of i
General Sesslons of County, and/or the additional conditions ordered by the Court in probatig q
gm&i‘ )

continuation orders(s) iss! ; . as set forth in the aftached warrani(s) or citation(s) dated
. E;\(ﬂer hearing the evidence and baing duly advised, in the (presence/sbsence) of the defendant, | find that the
named defandant has violated ﬂr fplllﬂng condition(s) of probation: (u1st by numbor or Indicate apacle! corditions as provided in tha affidovit)
o od . ’

Therefore, IT I8 ORDERED that:
O the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve
of the orlginal sentance, and/or pay $ . : ' ,

months/years, the remalindar

J the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve __‘_ monmmof the original
santence and/or pay $. ; thersupon to be reinstated on probatlon, subject to the conditions set the attached
order and not Inconsistent with this order.

O the above named defendant is continued on probation as provided for In the original sentence, subject to the conditions set forth
thereln and not inconsistent with this order. : .

O probation Is reduced to time served under supervision and the defendant Is discharged from supervision on this date.

D  the above nemed defehdant Is placed on active electronic menitoring pursuant to §23-3-540 (mandatory If convicted of first degree
crimina) saxual conduct with a minor or lewd act, discretionary if convicted of any other applicable sex offense against & minor).

( Financial Obngiﬂons: Order satisfles: ent fees (emesrage) Civil judgment: O Department fess !
and othsr fees (arrcarage/datance) 0O Fines and other fees ;

n/ ’ 0 Restitution (and 20%) (arearsgematanco) U Restitution {and 20%) |
Additional Conditions ordered by the Court: |

~< A :

— (& Ulo- A0
!

O The defendant is given credit for pre-revacation hearing detsntion time on current probation violation to be calculated and applied
by the SC Department of Cormrections. :

O The defendant has previously served months/years on this sentence.
(aplit santanco tme and/or prior portlal revocation time)

O The defendant was previously placed on active electronic monitoring pursuant to §23-3-540.

s _AI® cayor :E,bmm 014 .

Vo h_ __.SC Prosiing 1o (gt seawmromi

You are heredy advised that under the law the Court may ot any imo rqvoke or modify any condition of this probation; Impoge any lawfu) conditions i deems proger; or oxtond your
poried of probation not to axcsed Ave {6) yoars. Al any time within tha paricd of your probation, the Court may requlre you to sorvo any part of the ortginal sentenco tmposed.

Thia is to cortity that | have reed, or have had raad to me, the ordar end the condRiona et out therain. 1agree to comply with such conditions and the condilions of my sitached
probation erdor duting the pesiod of my probation. | have recalvad o capy of this Court’s crder and gll sltachmaents,

ture A . Witnessed .
m’% ‘ﬁ%’/
Signed this day of Q01N at \iy L __sC
Day Month Yoar Chy |
FARAA P A e abt Racatne: M Dauietnrn Nate NN, 2N

Finnv Riatdhntinna: Whita.Clark of Crint: Yailnw-8CDC: Pink-Offondor Fllo: Gotd-Offendar
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ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
J-132871

-

DOCKET NO. 2011-GS<6- (D ¥OYH

The State of South Carolina
County of York

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

September 15, Term 2011

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

THE STATE

VS.

THOMAS CLINTON JORDAN LOCKRIDGE

Indictment for
BREAKING INTO MOTOR VEHICLE

SC Code: 16-13-160
CDR Code: 258

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive presentment
to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

|
hereby appear in my own proper person and plead
guilty to the within indictment or to

s Y N .o
ﬁ?{"-’l ! \-";‘/,;'_-:" 7Y k3

Defendant
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF YORK )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on September 15, 2011, the Grand
Jurors of York County present upon their oath:

BREAKING INTO MOTOR VEHICLE

The Defendant, Thomas Clinton Jordan Lockridge, did in York County, South
Carolina, on or about the time period from the night of May 28, 2011 until the mormning of
May 29, 2011, while acting in concert with Rameek Davis, break into a Chevrolet motor
vehicle belonging to Jeffrey Perryman, at Parkway, Rock Hill, South
Carolina, with intent to steal the same or anything of value therefrom. All in violation of.
Section 16-13-160 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina, (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided.
25 Slh s

ASSISTANT SOLICITOR
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O STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
~ " COUNTYOF York . )Q; \ ;
W) STATE VS. Rt ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2011GS4602804
— Thomas Clinton Jordan Lockridge ) AW _ 1132871
AKA: . ) Date of Offense: _5/29/2011 -
Race: W Sex: M Age: 18 y SC.Code § :_16-13-160 g;;,,}
DOB: SS#: ) CDR Code #: _ 0258 V "
Address: : Ave # ) V@
City,State,Zip: ~ Rock Hill, SC 29732 '
1, H T
DL#: SID#:  $C02003250 { SENTENCE SHEE "7 :

*CDL Yes[] No{] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Breaking into motor vehicle '
in violationof § 16-13-160 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0258
X] NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS []MOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC (1§17-25-45

w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)

[(]Defendant Waives Prescatment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, DLcs;cr Included Offense,

Theplegis: . [[] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, m:;lndation by the State.
ATT ' P ~J— . . :
T 125z 00 I, 11979
Sgriges, E.B. SC Bar# U Defendant ‘ ey for Defendant — SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the ] County Detention Center,

State Department of Corrections,
for a determinate term of 2 days/mont{js/years o

[] under the Youthful Offender Act nottoexceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the sgrviggof days/months/years and/or payment

of$ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable?; the haleneeﬁﬂﬁspéndcd with probation for ZF—

montEyears an;ubject to South Carolina Department of Probatjon, Parole and Pargn Services standard }pndiliqps of

probatt Itich are incorporated by reference. Ce L Ze2/, _6 = /—

(] CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: Z°C e oz 25 e
The Defendant is to be given credit for time serve uant to S.C. Code

by the State Department of Corrections. /=% Gf" -
[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of €flild Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition,

. SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing /%%rd:rcd

PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED
[J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— _May serve W/E begining :
l’{efznp}ent: Substance Abuse Counscling O
Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) , $ .- Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) 510 § |00 pmts. of $ ’ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) s160 7§ $ . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DU! Asscssment) 512 5 . paid to Public Defender Fund‘
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 °§ Other: -
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) - $500 [3
14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Fundin 25 ’ .
g 14-1-213 EDrug Court Surchnrgeg)) : §|50 § _ 016 D
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
8§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/6a  § (J Appeointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ '511‘ D) 8 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ . during probation. '
TOTAL 5 I fD.(i ;

Presiding Judg%"‘&? "%—@

Judge Code:
Sentence Daté” | (Ns Lot 1} <

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk i '
Court Reporter: i e

SCCA/217 (037201 1)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA iN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

. . indigtment Number: e
County of )QJ \\ -Gs-_@@ X055

STATE Probation C/W#s: Cl<tilg-19-A

Vs
M‘:ﬂj\(’ V\dﬂ\ﬂ) Name of Original Oﬁense;#@%_lmm—
"D o

AKA: ) Original Aw#\D | 3 2
Race: __ Y Sex: M\________ Date of Original Offense: ___, 4 1y

DOB: _ Conviction S.C. Code §: ___! \o— ;’J;{- 1
SSN: __ Conviction CDR Code #: _1 ) /. / /

SID#: _ OB Q-2 It Original Sentence:

RDER
The above named def en charged with violating the conditions of probation ordered on \p i in the Court of
Genera! Sessions of

continuation orders(s) issu

County, and/or the additional conditions ordered by the Court In probal
, as set forth in the attached warrani(s) or cilation(s) dated
. After hearity) the evidence and being duly advised, in the (presence/absence) of the defendant, | find that the above
named defendant has viclated the ?llox:lr&condlﬂon(s) of probation: (List by number or Indicata spaclal conditions as provided kn tho afidavil)

— L -

Therefore, IT IS ORDERED that:
O the suspendad sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve
.of the original sentence, and/or pay $

months/years, the remainder

m/ the suspénded sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve l monlhi@s of the original
sentence and/or pay $, : thereupon to be reinstated on probation, subject to the conditions set n the attached
order and not inconsistent with this order. '

O the above named defendant is continued on probation as provided for in the criginal sentence, subject to the conditions set forth
therein and not inconsistent with this order.

O probation Is reduced to lime served under supervision and the defendant Is discharged from supervision on this date.

0 theabove named defendant is placed on active elsctronic monlldrlﬁg putsuaht to §23-3-540 (mandatory If convicted of first degree
criminal sexual conduct with a minor or lewd act, discretionary if convicted of any other applicable sex offense against a minor).

B/ Financlal Obligations: Order satisfies: m/ rtment fees (arearage) Civil judgment: O Department fees
i and other fees (araaraga/vatance) O Fines and other fees
( 0 Restitution (and 20%) (arresragesbatance) O Restitution (and 20%)
Additional Conditions ordered by the Court:

ASHA

O The defendant is given credit for pre-revocation hearing detention time on cument probation viclation to be calculated and applied -
by the SC Department of Carrections.

Q The defendant has previgusly served months/years on this sentence.
{apilt sontencs Ume andfor prior partial ravecation tme)

QO The defendant was previous

laced on aclive electronic monitoring pursuant to §23-3-54

This M‘ day of { 014U,
- \Juge ,SC Prostig Judge i [lriid Judclal Cireult

You ara haraby advised that undar the taw the Coust may at any time revoko or medify any condition of thia probation; tmpose any lewful conditions [t deems proper; or extend your
pericd of probation not to excaed fAve (8) yoors. At any time within the period of yaur probation, the Court may require you to sorvo any part of the original sentence Imposod.

This s to coriily that | havo read, or bave had read 1o me, the order and tho conditions set oul therein. |egroa to ply with such condilions and tho condilons of my attached
prabation ordes during the pertod of my prodat 1 have fvad a copy of this Court’s ordor and afl alttachments,

Witn d

Month ' ._“Q.QH- o c,.%’-ulk sc

NANNE Corm A ICiank) Oavinina: M Dawielan Rata AN A NS

Poans Qletihatinae: Whita Finit Af Sriee Yalme QANC: Olnt AHandar Clin: Ratd Allasdnr



. DOCKETNO. 2011-Gs<s- (DDRDS

RHPD £ Carsto The State of South Carolina

County of York

l

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

September 15, Term 2011
adm
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER o
J-132672 , _ THE STATE -
VvS.
ACTION OF GRAND JURY - _ THOMAS CLINTON JORDAN LOCKRIDGE
TRUE BILL '
A y Ly

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive presentment
to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

|
hereby appear in my own proper person and plead
guilty to the within indictment or to

Indictment for
BREAKING INTO MOTOR VEHICLE

_ : : SC Code: 16-13-160
Foreperson of Petit Jury . CDR Code: 258

Date:

WY Wi

Défendant
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT
)
COUNTY OF YORK )

_At a Court of General Sessions, convened on September 15, 2011, the Grand
Jurors of York County present upon their oath:

BREAKING INTO MOTOR VEHICLE

The Defendant, Thomas Clinton Jordan Lockridge, did in York County, South
Carolina, on or about the time period from the night of April 8, 2011 until the morning of
April 9, 2011, while abting in concert with Rameek Davis, break into a Honda motor
vehicle belonging to Shawn Sorrell, at . Parkway, Rock Hill, South Carolina,
with intent to steal the same or anything of value therefrom. All in violation of Section
16-13-160 of the Code of La;/vs of South Carolina, (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided.
ASSISTANT LICITOR
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C.STATE O7SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
- .
COUNTY OF York . ) cu\ ;
STATE VS. - ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2011GS4602805
Thomas Clinton Jordan Lockridge )y  AMWH 1132872
AKA: . )  Dateof Offense: _4/10/2011
"Race: W Sex: M - Age: 18 ) S.C.Code § :_16-13-160 V{f)’
T T ss# - _ ) CDRCode#: _ 0258 %
City,State,Zip:  Rock Hill, SC 29732 - EET
DL#: SIDi#: $C02003250 g SENTENCE SH
*CDL Yes[] No[J CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [[] CONVICTEDOF or XIPLEADS
TO: Breaking into motor vehicle
in violationof § 16-13-160 - of the S$.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0258
{X) NON-VIOLENT [0 VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOSTSERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC [8§17-25-45
) ' w/minor Ist or Lewd Act) ‘
The chargeis:  [X] As Indicted, []Lesser Included Offense,  []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)

Thepleais:  [JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation,. [J Negotiated Senfence, %E%endauon by the State.

ATFES > z2scy Oyl T o o
: X .qL
_ﬂgggs E.B. ? SC Bari () Defendant / A et Do . A

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the ) State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center, - -
for a determinate term of 5 " days/monti/years [0 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed . years
and/or to pay a fine of § . ; provided that upon the servicé og : days/months/ycars and/or payment
of $ ', ; plus costs and assessments as applicable?; thé is suspended with probation for- ;'\
] monubject to South Carolina Department of Probauon Parole and Pardon Servnccs andard condmons of

probation; Which are incorporated by reference. Cornzizrae?” / D)
(3 CONCURRENT or [CJ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: M

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served ot to S.C. Code 4-13-40 to be calculatedrd applie

P
by the State Department of Correclions. /
(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Regustry of Child/Abuse and Ncglcct pursuanl to S C.Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person counvicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16- 25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transporl,posscss,or reccive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DRESTITUTION: [:] Deferred [_] Def. Waives Ilcaring [Jordered  pTUP
Total: $ - plus 20% fee: $ _____ days/ours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [ '
] Set by SCDPPPS : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. .
— - : . May serve W/E begining
l}elep‘lent: Substance Abuse Counseling O
Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
e e DD s e
-l- urcnarge .
g s 6-5-2935)((011(1 Assesmem)g ) ::(2)0 g : $ - paid to Public Defender Fupd
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 25 3 Other: '
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) - $500 " §
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 25 3 5.0
g§ t4-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ S .
§ 56-5-2942(}) (Vchicle Assessment) $40/cn - [ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ Hh.(® " § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation.
TOTAL $\ JDTS) -

Presiding .ludgezr%:c ] é/%
Judge Code:

Sentence Date: | D] p° 1] [

X
i

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk i -
Court Reporter:

SCCA/217 (0312011)

|




?TQTE'OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

PR ( ent Num
County of TU(L/ “ -GS- _“2%1_3(9
STATE Probation C/W#s: -Up-d-2q -

/W\M% MC’V\O\D\Z’ Name of Origina! Offense: %m

b5

| originar aws: __ Y} B
Race._\_[_\l Say; ‘V Date of Original Offense: A ety
DOB; _ . , —_ Conviction S.C. Code §: __ l (g_'L‘Zr', O

SSN: __ . Conviction COR Code #: ( j / & / SI
SID#: w Original Sentence:

The above named dsfendant has been charged with violating the conditions of probation ordered on LLL(E:I_\_ in the Court of
General Sesslons of County, and/or the additional conditlons ordered by the Colrt in probat! 53! ; l LJ

continuation orders(s) issu , as set forth In the atiached warrant(s) or citation(s) dated
. After heerlng the evidence and belng duly advised, In the (presence/absence) of the defendant, 1 find that the a
named defendent has viclated the O\M"I'? Sndlﬂon(s) of probation: (List by number or tndisete spectsl consitiona as provided tn the afidavit)

0

Therefore, IT IS ORDERED that:
O the suspended sentence bs revoked and the above named defendant bs required to serve
of the original sentence. endlor pay $

months/years, the remainder

m/ tha suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve l months/yéaMg of the original
sentence and/or pay $ ; thersupon to be reinstated on probation, subject to the conditions set the attached
order and not inconsistent with this order. -

0 theabove named defendant is continued on probetion as provided for in the original sentence, subject to the conditions set forth
thereln and not Inconsistent with this order.

a probatlon is mduced to time served under snpervislon end the defendant ls dlscharged from supeMsIon on this date

O the above named defendant Is placed on active electronic monitaring pursuant to §23-3-540 {mandatory if convicted of first degres
criminal sexual conduct with a minor or lewd act, discretionary If convicted of any other applicable sex offense against a minor).

¢ Financlal Obligations: Order setisfies:  &'Dgpartment fees {erroorage) Civil judgment O Dapartment feas
nes and other fees (arrearagomelance) . 0O Flines and cther fees
0 Restitution (and 20%) (arrearaganalanco) ‘0 Restitution (and 20%)

@/ Additional Conditions ordered by the Cout:

o The defendant is glven cnedlt for pre-revoceﬁon hearing detention time oncun'ent pmbetion violation to be calculated and applied
by the SC Department of Corrections.

O The defendant has previcusly served months/years on this sentence.
(spilt sentence Ume and/or prior partial rovecation tima)

O The defendant was previously placed on active electronic monitoring pursuant to §23-3-

ng Judge
(11118 ___sC IW Judicial Circult

You ara haroby advisad that undsr the iaw the Court may at any Ume ravoke or modlly any eendwon of this probation; impogo any awtul conditions it deoms propor; or oxtand your
peorisd of probation not to excaeed five (6) years. Al any timo within the perlad of your probation, the Court may require you o 88sve any part of the original sentonco imposed.

Thia is to certily that | have read, or have had read to me, the order and the conditions get out tharstn. | sgree to ply with such condilions and the conditions of my altached
protation order during tho poriod of my probation. | kovo recelved a copy of this Court’s ordor and all sitachments.

/‘.?’4 Witness
Signed this _@d‘i’aay of_E%&gﬂ‘_. _QQH_ at - \f( < sc

OPPPR Famm 0 iStnakl  Ravistan- N Rovisinn Nata NO.N1.2014 Cany Nelhultnne: WhilaNtaw af NMaws: Vallnu CANMA: Otab Nifandas Cln: Mald Aiacdas
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ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
J-132875

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

DOCKETNO. 2011-Gs46-( O DI Db

The State of South Carolina
County of York

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

September 15, Term 2011

THE STATE

VS.

THOMAS CLINTON JORDAN LOCKRIDGE

Indictment for
BREAKING INTO MOTOR VEHICLE

LY

SC Code: 16-13-160
CDR Code: 258

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive presentment
to the Grand Jury. :

Defendant

[
hereby appear in my own proper person and plead
guilty to the within indictment or to

D s .
Q{l'uwl Ve

Defendant
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT
)
COUNTY OF YORK )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on September 15, 2011, the Grand
Jurors of York County present upon their oath:

BREAKING INTO MOTOR VEHICLE

The Defendant, Thomas Clinton Jordan Lockridge, did in York County, South |
Carolina, on or about the time period from the night of April 3, 2011 until the morning of
April 4, 2011, while acting in concert with Rameek Davis, break into a Mitsubishi motor
vehicle belonging to Lashaun Richardson, at Parkway, Rock Hill, South
Carolina, with intent to steal the same or anything of value therefrom. All in violation of
Section 16-13-160 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina, (1976, as amended). ‘

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided.
ASSIé%T SOLEITOR
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
-(\ counTy oF York . Sﬂ,\\ ;
—STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASEH: _ 2011GS4602806
Thomas Clinton Jordan Lockridge y  AIWH _J132875 T
%K‘A: )  DatcofOffense: 47472011 o \m
Race: W Sex: M Age: 18 y SC.Code § :_16-13-160 Y
poB: === SSi# 38 )  CDRCode#: _ 0258 N7
Address: e ) ( /
City,State,Zip:  Rock Hill, SC 29732 - .
DL#: SIDE: . SC02003250 g SENTENCE SHBET
*CDL Yes[] No[[] CMV Yes[[] No[] Hazmat Yes[[] No[]
In disposition of the said indiciment comes now the Defendant who was " O CONVICTEDOF or (X|PLEADS
TO: Breaking into motor vehicle :
in violationof § 16-13-160 of the $.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0258
X] NON-VIOLENT _ [] VIOLENT (JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS  (JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
. ' w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
Thechargeis: X] As Indicted, [JLesscr Included Offense, [} Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Thepleais:  []Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence,  [X| Recommendation by the State.
ATTES: ) , {
g 1ISey ot Gobyr I ] 11999
Sprifgs, EB. © SC Bar# U Defendant 7~ARutorney for Defendant—— SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the m State Department of Corrections, [[] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of .5_/dayslmont {1 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of, days/months/years and/or payment

of $ ; plus costs and asscssments as applicable*; the suspended with probation for o T—
mon ubject 1o South Carolina Departmgut of Probation, Parole Pardon Services _standard conditions gf — OR
probation, Which are incorporated by reference. W% ’é:ﬁ, 5 ) =28

CONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: - 22 L ——
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served.pursuantio S.C. Code § 24-13-40to be
by the State Department of Corrections, /.=

‘[0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry oCHild Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

e

caletitdted anppled

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. .

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ ]Ordered  pTUP
~Total:  § ‘ plus 20% fee: $ days/ours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ' Obtain GED 0 ,
[l Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
‘lllef:lpxent: Substance Abuse Counseling O
Fine: ) Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100  $ OO pmits. of beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 3 . .
B 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12° 3 $ —____ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ %5 5 z Z
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 [3 -
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/en  § . {3 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surchargc) $5 $ N.(D § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ . A\ during probation.
TOTAL $ ).
) ) ) Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk m_.g}\;jmmn___ Judge Code: |
Court Reporter: QA LN | Sentence Daté? 10:Lo-1)

SCCA/217 (0312011)
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THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROL!NA

In the:South Carolina Court. of A.Epé?‘_z £0- PFCEWED

APPEAL FRGM YORK COUN -
Court of General Sessions H" 14 HAR [0 PH- KEAW|

Paul M. Burch, Circuit Court JudgeD CPSHGTS?%
, - V“W -COUNTY, SC
Case No: 2011-(38-46-2802 2011-GS-46-2804
2011-GS-46-2805, 2011-GS-46-2806'

The State of South Carolina, Respondent
V.

‘Thomas Lockridge, Appellant

~ NOTIGE OF APPEAL

Thomas Lockridge appeals his probation revocation and sentence.imposed
by the Honorable:Paul M. Burch on February 26, 2014. The Appellant's probatlen
was revoked for one (1) year and extended for the full 5 years.

My DB 8,

‘Mindy H. Lipi sku

Assis stant Pul :cD ender
P.O. Box 691

York; S.C. 29745
(803)628-3031
Attorney for Appeliant

This Z@ day of March, 2014.
York, South Carolina

Other Counsels of Record:

Dwight Burns, Agent.in Charge

S.C. Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Sefvices
729 Justice Bivd.

York, SC 29745

(803) 628-3035

T
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'THE STATE OF SOUTHCAROLINA
In the South Carolina Courtof Appeals  FILED-REGE IVED

APPEAL FROM YORK COUNTY ZW’*M 10 P 3457
Court of Genéral Sessions .

Paul M.. Burch, Circuit. Court-Judge YORK CGQ%TQ{SSC

Case No:2011-GS-46-2802; 2011-GS-46-2804,
2011-GS-46:2805, 2011-GS:46:2806

The Staté of South Carolina; Respondent
W |
Thomas Lockridge, Appellant

Certificate of Service

‘This.is to certlfy that a copy. “of the Notice of Appeal in the case of
The State vs. Thomas: Lockngg___was served upon Dwight Burnis, Agent In Charge
for the'South Carolina Departmerit of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services, on
March 10, 2014, by handede,livefing"a copy to her office located at the Probation
Office, 729 Justice Blvd., York, South Carolina, by the undersigned.

Felicia W Whttesudes -
Legal Secretary for Mindy H. Lipinski
Attorney for the Defendant :

R AR e T
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CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL FOR APPELLANT:

~Counsel for appellant certifies.that this Record on Appeal contains all material proposed to
be included by any of" the partiés and. not: any other material and that this Record on Appeal
complies to the best of my ability -with the April 15, 2014 order from thé South Carolina,
Supreme Court entitled. “Revised Order Concemmg: Personal Identdymg Information and Othér:
Sensitive Information in Appelhtu Court.IF ilings.”

August: 1%, 2014

le antey DuRant
Appellate Defender

South Carolina Coinmission on Indigent Defeiise.
Division of Appellate Defense.

PO Box 11589

-Columbia, S. C. 29211-1589.

(803) 734-1330

ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT




CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL FOR APPELLANT

-Counsel for appellant certifies that this Record on Appeal contains all material proposed to

- be included by any of the parties and not any other material and that this- Record on Appeal
complies to the best of my.ability with the April 15, 2014 order from the South Carolina
- Supreme Court entitled “Revised Order Concerning Personal Iden‘ufymg Informatlon and Other .
- Sensitive Information in Appellate Court Filings.”

© August 1%, 2014

n , .
— LaNelle Fantey DuRant
Appellate Defender

South Carolina Commission on Indigent Defense
Division of Appellate Defense

PO Box 11589

Columbia, S. C. 29211-1589

(803) 734-1330

ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT o
| RECEWED |

AUG 012014

SC Court of Appeals
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA LA UL
IN THE COURT OF APPEALS o .
Appeal from York County RECEMD :
Paul' M. Bﬁrch, Circuit Court Judge AUG 0 1 2014'_
SC Court of Appeals
THE STATE, S 4
| 'RESPONDENT,
V.
 THOMAS CLINTON JORDAN LOCKRIDGE,
o APPELLANT .
APPELLATE CASE NO. 2014-000588
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that a true copy of the Record on Appeal in the above referenced case has been
- served upon Matthew Buchanan, Esquire, General Counsel, at South Carolina Department of Probation,
Parole & Pardon Services, PO Box 50666, Columbia, SC 29250, and Mr. Thomas Clinton Jordan Lockridge
# 348119, at Wateree River Correctional Institution, PO Box 189, Rembert, SC . 29128 0189, this 1*
day of August, 2014. :

ol DA 4M

Brandon Hall
- Administrative Specialist o

" SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me
this 1% day of August, 2014.

\/\Q.u,‘( e Sl (L.S)

Notary Public for South Carolina
My Commission Expires: July 3, 2023.




